
 

  
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

of Heohh & Human Services 

DHHS 
N E B R A S K A 

Division of Medicaid and Long-Term Care State of Nebraska 
Dave Heineman, Governor 

PROVIDER BULLETIN No. 13-66 

October 9, 2013 

TO: Nebraska Medicaid Behavioral Health Providers 

FROM: 
Vivianne M. Chaumont, Director 
Division of Medicaid & Long-Term Care 

BY: Cynthia Brammeier, Unit Manager 
Division of Medicaid & Long-Term Care 

RE: Mental Health and Substance Use Copay Deductions 

Please Share this Information with Administrative, Clinical, and Billing Staff. 

Effective January 1, 2014, Nebraska Medicaid will apply copayment requirements to the 
following new Current Procedural Terminology (CPT) codes for fee-for-service providers. 

MENTAL HEALTH/SUBSTANCE USE: The amount of copayment is $2 per service. 

90791 90832 90834HF 90839 90847HF 99215 
90791GT 90833 90836 90840 90853 99241 
90792 90833GT 90837 90846 99213 99243 
90792GT 90834 90838 90847 99214 99244 

If you have further questions or concerns about this information, please 
DHHS.MedicaidMHSU@nebraska.gov . 
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